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From: I I o ceciit-suisse.com>

Sent: 16 March 2023 15:48

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Credit Suisse subordinated bonds
Importance: High

Dear I,

AN UNWELCOMED TYPO : i meant at least on our side, we haven’'t seen material outflows in Q1. In between
LCR even improve from 144 to 150

Kind Regards,

CREDIT SUISSE AG

Wealth Management | PBI IC Zurich APAC, WIAA 12
Uetlibergstr. 231 (A/B+Zn) | 8045 Zurich | Switzerland

Phone +41 44 332 12 67

credit-suisse.com | www.credit-suisse.com

From: | (W'AA 12)

Sent: March 16, 2023 8:44
To: < @web.de>

Cc: (WICN) < @credit-suisse.com>
Subject: RE: Credit Suisse subordinated bonds

Dear [N

What a week !l

I still struggle to understand this movement of stress (I will highlight it in an incoming extensive email). Fundamentally
speaking, CS ratios are among the best in the world and, at least on our side, we have seen material outflows in Q1.
In between LCR even improve from 144 to 150.

| am personally quite angry for 2 reasons :

1. Media have wrongly phrases their articles on CS, creating some spiraling sentiment and again, uncorrelated
from fundamentals. | even heard again this morning in a French radio that CS was fragile and this honestly
drives me mad.

2. Although CS received a welcome sign from SNB and FINMA yesterday, this could have come earlier to stem
the pressure. Same for our main shareholders who could have highlighted again, with detailed approach, the
strong financial position and the ongoing restructuring and its benefits.

Those could have helped to keep trust intact and slash unfounded rumors.
Now to answer your question, we have seen massive pressure on AT1 bonds yesterday. Some of them fell in the 32
region but have rebounded since. You will find a list of CS bonds.

The cocos that | mentioned have of course rebounded but still trade in the 40/50 region. Should you be interested and
willing to get a sharp quote, please do not hesitate to ask me.
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Kind Regards,

I
CREDIT SUISSE AG
Wealth Management | PBI IC Zurich APAC, WIAA 12
Uetlibergstr. 231 (A/B+Zn) | 8045 Zurich | Switzerland
Phone +41 44 332 12 67
edit-suisse.com | www.credit-suisse.com




